WBONO0001957
WBON0001957

From: "Loraine, Paul"i GRO
To: "arobinson; GRO
Cec: "Parsons, Andrew" < GRO "Porter, Tom"
< GRO 4
Subject: POL Group Action
Date: Thu, 9 Jun 2016 08:58:01 +0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: Note on Criminal Cases  Abuse of Process.DOCX;
Privileged material side letter.pdf; Josephine Hamilton Draft Review Extract.pdf
Embedded: unnamed

Inline-Images:

image40edbc.JPG; image8d1c3b.JPG; imaged05039.JPG; image38f59f.JPG

Tony

| understand there are a number of documents you are keen to see following your meeting with Andy and Tom earlier
this week.

Please see attached:

1. A note on abuse of process/criminal convictions.

2. A copy of Second Sight’s letter to POL dated 19 October 2012 agreeing the privilege point.

3. An extract from Brian Altman QC'’s draft review into Jo Hamilton’s case (please note this is in draft form and
Brian has asked that we treat it as nothing more than a guide at this stage and refrain from quoting
from it).

4. A note on the Official Secrets Act.

| have also asked POL to send me a sample Branch Trading Statement with the relevant signature block — | will send
this to you as soon as | have it.

We are working on the other actions arising from Tuesday’s meeting and will provide answers asap.

Many thanks

Paul
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